PRIVACY ACT MATERIAL REMOVED

BROOKHAVEN NATIONAL LABORATORY
ASSOCIATED UNIVERSITIES, INC.
 UPTON., L.I.N.Y. 1973 REFER

TEL. AREA CODE 516 YAPHANK 4-6262

MEDICAL DEPARTMENT 401967

January 28, 1970

Mr. William A. Bonnet

U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
P. O. Box 580

Honolulu, Hawaii 96809

Dear Mr. Bonnet:
This is a follow up letter outlining many of the things that we

talked about on the phone with Bill Streenan the other day. The
following are arrival times Honolulu and hotel requests:

Arr., Hono. Waikiki Hotel
William Scott March 1 from N.Y. March 1, 2, 3
Douglas Clareus March 1 from N.Y. March 1, 2, 3
Douglas Humphreys March 1 from N.Y. March 1 - 7
Robert Conard March 6 from Kauai March 6, 7
Brown Dobyns March 6 from Kauai March 6, 7
Michael Makar March 6 from Kauai March 6, 7
Kanti Rai March 6 from N.Y. March 6, 7

Would you arrange for Bill Scott and Doug Clareus to have
100 pounds extra weight allowance.

Dobyns and I will go to Maui March 3, examine at Mrs.
Thompson's at 9:00 a.m. March 4. We will then proceed to Kauai
for March 5 and probably leave for Honolulu the afternocon of the 6th. ]
I will leave from Kauai in the A.M. should you prefer the movie to i
be shot on Friday afternoon. ,

In regard to the movie shot at your AEC office, as 1 mentioned
on the phone it would be appreciated if you could rent the following:
3 each 3200K medium beam, approximately 1000W, motion picture lights !
with stands for each; three each extension cords, should they be
necessary. All of these lamps are for standard AC/DC current,.
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Mr. William A. Bonnet ' 2- January 28, 1970

Enclosed is a copy of a letter to Bob Law. I have requested him
to get if possible, to Majuro for us to check her thyroid. Will
there be any per diem involved in this? I suppose we could go to Jaluit

on the Hafa Adai to see her if necessary but hate to spend that extra
time.

We will ship about 17 boxes February 3 or 4. Will send you a
TWX as to flight info. We will also be shipping some film to you around
the middle of February, which we would like for you to keep refrigerated

for us. Looking forward to seeing you soon.
Sincerely,
s
Lot
Robert A. Conard, M.D.
RAC: jr
encl.
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